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october 18, 1995

BY TRLECOPIER

Hy David Rubenstein, Esq.

Federal Trade Conmmission

Premerger Notification Office

Room 303

Sixth Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W,

Washington, DC 20580

Re: Application of Hart-8cott-Rodino
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Dear Hy:

Per our conversation of earlier today, I am faxing
herewith a draft letter to you confirming our understand;ng of
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discussions concerning the Commission’s position, please let me
know and I will send the letter to you in final form. If the
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As always, thanks for your help and guidance.

V. A ours,
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October 18, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND MAIL

Hy David Rubenstein, Esgq.
Federal Trade Commission
Premerger Notification Office

Re: Application of Hart-Scott-Rodino
Premerger Notification Requirements to
Formation of a Limited Liability Company

Dear Mr. Rubenstein:

We write to confirm our understanding of the Federal Trade
Commission’s position concerning the applicability of Hart Scott

parcticipate 1n tne LLL tnrougn several oI LS corporace

shbsidiaries_and ane of ite unincornorated divisjons. The other
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property rights. The individual party will contribute
intellectual property rights.
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as the manager of the LILC. 1In addition, the two owners will
create a "Board of Representatives” to make major or strategic
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decisions for the LIC. The Board of Representatives will consist

of the individual owner, or orficers or directors of a vorporate
entity which he controls, and officers or directors of the
corporate owner, or one or more of its corporate subsidiaries.

Given the above facts, it is likely that a Hart Scott filing
would be required if the transaction is viewed as "the formation
of a joint venture or other corporation" under §801.40 of the
Commission’s Hart Scott Rules. However, if the formation of the
IILC is treated like the formation of a partnership, no filing
would be necessary because the Commission does not view the
formation of a partnership as a reportable transaction.
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First, if the unincorporated division of the corporate
owner, which is to act as manager, is to set policy for the LLC,
it st aet ;brgnag gn officer or director of the corverate owner
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divisions. If, on the other hand, the manager doces not set LIC
policy but merely acts like a chief executive or chief operating
officer with responsibility for running the LIC’s daily
operations, it need not act through an officer or director of the
corporate owner or one of its subsidiaries or affiliates.
Similarlv. persons carrvinag out the manager’s instructions and
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entities so that they are considered to be part of his “person"

under _§R01.1/21(1) of the Hart Scaort rules. officers or directors
of those corporations may sit on the Board of Representatives on
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Third, in the event one member of the Board of
Representatives is unable to attend a Board meetlng, he/she may
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affiliates.

Please advise if the foregoing is in any way inconsistent
w{wn icecsimrn’e nasitian on the annlicabilitv af Hart Seott

is your view that a Hart Scett filing would be required for the
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this matter.

Very truly yours,






